
冀教版八年级Unit1
	单元课题：Spring Is Coming!
	U1

	一、单元重点

	I.词汇(Main words)：
shower, rise, neither, nor, wind, nearly, plenty, instead, push, shall, rabbit, low, below, zero, until

	II.短语
weather report 天气预报         be scared of 害怕  
neither…nor… 既不…也不…      winter jasmine迎春花   
play on the swing荡秋千         a field trip一次实地考察
one by one逐个地               long for渴望
all year round一年到头          plenty of大量的，许多
hundreds of成百上千的          turn around向后转
monkey bar单杠                hold on别挂电话，等一下
come down流传下来；倒塌；     give…a push推…一下
as…as… 和……一样             below zero零下 
not..until… 直到……才……      Groundhog Day土拨鼠日 
sugar bush糖枫林

	III.句型：
1. It will reach 10°C during the day.
2. My class is also planning a field trip to the countryside.

3. Everyone longs for spring.

4. The temperature drops below zero on those snowy days.

	IV.语法：

1. Word Building （构词法）

	V.话题

1.Talking about the Weather and Spring (谈论天气与春天)

2.Talking about Outdoor Activities(谈论户外活动)

	VI．难点区分：

1. rather , quite 与very
2. arrive , reach 与 get

3. through, across与 cross

4. see sb. do sth.与 see sb. doing sth.
 stop to do sth. 与 stop doing sth.

5. weekend 与weekday

	Lesson1—Lesson6 

	L1  How’s the weather?

	I. 词汇

	(1) scare:  v. “使恐惧，惊吓” （七下U12，概二L64）
The tsunami scared the people there. 

海啸使那儿的人们感到恐惧。

(2) scared : adj. “害怕的，惊慌的” 

be scared of sb./sth. “害怕、恐惧某人/某物” 
People are scared of earthquakes. 人们害怕地震。
2.  It will be snowy and hot. 将要下雪而且很热。
    snowy:  adj. 多雪的，有名词snow+后缀-y构成。

其他：cloud-cloudy,  rain-rainy,  sun-sunny,  wind-windy,

fog-foggy,    storm-stormy

例：(D)We hope it will be_____tomorrow so we can make snowmen.

A. snow  B. snowing   C. snows   D. snowy
3.  wish 与hope 的区别     （概一L101，概二L44）
相同点：都表示“想，希望”，宾语为“to+动原”，不可以用-ing.

如：I hope/wish to visit Guilin.
我希望参观桂林。

不同点：

(1) wish sb. to do sth. “希望某人做某事”，hope无此用法。
如：I wish you to go. 我希望你去。
(2) hope不能直接跟名词，可跟“for+名词”，表可实现的“希望”。
   wish 也跟“for+名词”，但表示难实现的“愿望”。
4. rather , quite 与very  （概一L104）
都可作副词，修饰动词、形容词、副词，“相当，非常”，

(1) 强弱程度不同，有强到弱：very, rather , quite.
(2) 用法不同：
①rather 与形容词连用修饰名词时，可放于a/an之前，

也可放于a/an之后。

   He is a rather clever boy.= He is rather a clever boy.

②quite只能放在a/an之前。

He is quite a clever boy.

③very 只能放在不定冠词之后。

   She is a very beautiful girl.

	II.句型：  

	1. I hope not! 我希望不会！  （概一L79， L101）
   肯定为I hope so.,指希望前面提到的情况发生，“希望如此”，
“I hope not”意思相反，一般不说“I don’t hope so.”
如：--It’s going to rain today.
--I hope so./ I hope not.

类似的：I think so./ I don’t think so. (但不说I think not.) 

I’m afraid so. / I’m afraid not.
如：--Do you think the Rockets will win？
--I think so. / I don’t think so.
例：(B )--It’s reported that there will be a snowstorm this Sunday. 

--______. We’re planning to go on a picnic that day.

A. I hope so             B. I hope not   
C. I’m afraid so          D. I’m afraid not

2. 感叹句: 表达喜、怒、哀、乐以及惊奇、惊讶等强烈感情，
由what或how引导。（概一L125，概二L2，概二L24）
(1) what引导的感叹句：
①What +a/an +形容词+可数名词单数+主语+谓语！
What a nice present it is! 

②What +形容词+可数名词复数+主语+谓语！
What beautiful flowers they are! What good children they are!

③What +形容词+不可数名词+主语+谓语！
What fine weather it is today! What important news it is!

(2) how引导的感叹句：
① How +形容词/副词+主语+谓语！
How careful she is！ How fast he runs!

② How +形容词+ a/an +可数名词单数+主语+谓语！
How beautiful a girl she is

③ How +主语+谓语！
How time flies!

由what 引导的感叹句与由how 引导的感叹句可以互换，但单词顺序有变化。
What delicious cakes these are!= How delicious these cakes are!  

(3) 有时感叹句有一个单词、词组、祈使句、陈述句等构成。
Good idea! Wonderful! Thank goodness!

例：(B )--___smart monkeys they are! 

--So they are. Children love them very much.

A. How      B. What       C. What a

	L2  It’s Getting Warmer!

	I. 词汇

	1.feel 系动词，“感觉”，本身有词义，但不能单独作谓语，后面必须跟表语，构成系表结构，说明主语的状况、性质、特征等情况。  （概一L61）
（原文）The warm sunshine feels good after the cold winter days.

        寒冷的冬日过后，温暖的阳光让人感觉舒适。

（1）状态系动词，用来表状态，只有be动词。
He is a teacher. 
（2）持续系动词，表示主语继续或保持一种状态或态度，主要有keep，stay。
    He always kept silent at the meeting.
（3）表象系动词，表示“看起来像”，主要有seem, look.
He looks tired. He seems (to be) very sad.

（4）感官动词，主要有feel, smell, sound, taste.
This kind of cloth feels very soft. This flower smells very sweet.

（5） 变化系动词，表示主语变成什么样，有become, grow, turn, get, go, come.

He became mad after that. She grew rich within a short time.

例：（D）The running water makes the stones _____very smooth.

A. sound        B. taste      C. smell      D. feel

2. neither…nor…，连接两个并列成分，否定两者“既不…也不…”“…和…都不”。
It’s neither too cold nor too hot in Beijing.              （概二L25）
Neither my father nor my mother is interested in it.

注意：（1）有时可省略相同的词。

Tom neither likes English nor (likes ) math.

（2）就近原则。
Neither the twins nor jack is reading English.

例：（B）His hobby is_____singing ____dancing. It’s drawing.

        A. either; or     B. neither; nor   
C. both; and     D. not only; but also

3.  see sb. do sth. 和see. sb. doing sth.    （概一L119）
“see sb. do sth.”看到某人做某事了，强调动作发生的全过程。
  I saw her clean the classroom. 
我看到她打扫教室了。（强调做过这件事）
“see. sb. doing sth.”看到某人正在做某事，强调动作正在进行。
  I saw her cleaning the classroom. 
我看到她正在打扫教室。（强调正在做某事）

类似还有：hear, feel, watch, notice(注意到)
例：(D) Seeing their teacher ____into the classroom, they stopped ____at once.

        A. walk; telling     B. entering; to speak  

C. enter; to tell     D. walking; talking

4. arrive, reach 与get  （七下U2 概一L71）
arrive（不及物动词）
arrive in+大地方  Mr. Wang arrived in London yesterday.
arrive at+小地方  The old man arrived at the village at last.
reach（及物动词）
reach+地点  How did your father reach his office?
get（不及物动词） get to+地点
We get to school at 8:00 every day.

例：(A)--Who was the first to _____school yesterday?

--Tom was.

A. reach        B. get       C. arrive

	II．句型

	（原文）Some practice Tai Chi. Others sing and dance. 
一些人打太极，另一些人唱歌、跳舞。

some…others…“一些…,另一些…”
Some cleaned the windows, and others mopped the floor.

Some students enjoy music, but others don’t.

例：（B）The students are cleaning their classroom. ____are sweeping the floor, and ____are cleaning the windows.

  A. Some; the others     B. Some; others   
C. Ones; other          D. One; another

	L3 The Sun Is Rising!

	I. 词汇：

	1. Through the trees. 穿过森林。（概一L115， L143） 
through (pre.)，“穿过；经过；从…中通过”，从某一范围的一端到另一端，指动作在内部空间进行，指穿过沙漠、森林、窗户等，含义与in 有关。
The River Thames flows through London. 

It took him three hours to walk through the forest.

across (pre.) 从一边到另一边
Look left and right before you go across the street.

cross (v.) 穿过；越过，作谓语，相当于go across.
Let’s cross the road.

例1:（A）--Can a plane fly___the Atlantic Ocean?

--Yes, but it needs to go ____the clouds for hours.
A. across; through         B. through; across

C. across; across          D. through; through

例2：（D）Sam likes travelling ____the jungle, because he thinks it’s exciting.
          A.over        B. under       C. across        D. through

3. Enjoy them one by one. 逐个欣赏它们吧。（概一L65）
（1）enjoy (v.) 喜欢，享受……的乐趣，接名词或代词。
We enjoy it very much.

类似的词有：finish, practice, can’t help(禁不住)
He enjoys watching the programs on CCTV-5.

Every day she practices playing the piano.

Hearing the news, the woman couldn’t help crying.

（2）one by one 逐个
They went into the room one by one.
拓展：day by day 一天天  little by little逐渐地  year by year 一年年
例：（C）My old neighbor Charles enjoys ___photos. He always goes out with his camera.
        A. take       B. to take      C. taking       D.took

	II.句型：

	1. The weather is warming …天气变暖了…
  warm (v.) 变暖 (adj.) 温暖的
类似：slow (v.) 慢下来，使…变慢  (adj.) 慢的
  Slow down please. I won’t catch up with you.
2. The season’s change季节的变化  （概一L79，概二L13）
   season’s，名词所有格，’s “……的”
名词所有格的构成及用法：

（1）单数名词和不以-s结尾的复数名词在词尾加’s  

the book’s cover      Children’s Day

（2）以-s结尾的复数名词只加’
Teachers’ Day

（3）两者或多人共同拥有，最后一个名词加’s; 分别拥有，分别’s
Jack and Ann’s desk （两人共用一张课桌）
Jack’s and Ann’s desks （两人各自的课桌）
（4）表示时间、距离、重量、价格、国家、城市等无生命的名词，加’s
an hour’s drive 一小时的车程
（5）表示店铺、住宅等地点时，一般省略’s所修饰的名词
      at Wang Fei’s       at the doctor’s
例：(D)Lily was excited to receive a dozen of roses from her husband
 on _____Day.

       A. Woman      B. Women      C. Woman’s     D. Women’s

	L4  The Spring City

	I.词汇：

	1. feel like 的用法：（概一L14）
（原文）But in my hometown, it feels like spring nearly all year round. 

但是在我的家乡，几乎一年四季都觉得好像春天一样。
(1) feel like+名词，“觉得好像”
It feels like rain soon.

(2) feel like+物质名词，“摸上去像是…”
I’m holding something that feels like a potato.

This kind of brick feels like wood.

(3) feel like+名词/代词，“觉得想做…”
I feel like a test after the long journey.

(4) feel like+doing，“想做…”
I don’t feel like walking very much today.

(5) feel like+从句，“觉得好像是…”
He feels like that he has never been to such a place.
例：(C) When summer comes, a lot of people feel like _____to have fun.

       A. to swim     B. swim      C. swimming     D. have swum
2. …you can find hundreds of beautiful flowers and trees anytime of the year.
  …每年的任何时候你都能找到成百上千的美丽的花和树木。 （概一L69）
   hundred, thousand, million, billion 等计数单位，注意以下两点用法：
(1) 前面有数词，表示确切数目时，hundred, thousand, million, billion 用单数。
There are about three thousand students on the playground.

(2) 表示不确定的数目时，hundred, thousand, million, billion用复数，而且加“of”, hundreds of（数百） thousands of（数千） millions of （数百万） billions of（数十亿）
We have learned thousands of English words.

例：(B) It is very cool in Guizhou in summer, so_____people come here for vacation.

       A. two thousands      B. thousands of     C. thousand of

3. think, think of, think about 与think over    
（1）think “思考”，接that引导的宾语从句时，表示“认为；觉得”
He is thinking how to work out the problem.
I think I’ll take it.

think后面的宾语从句，形式上否定think， 意义上却否定宾语从句。
I don’t think it will rain. 我认为不会下雨。
（2）think of“考虑到，想到”，接代词、名词或动词-ing形式；当“认为”讲时，一般用于疑问句，与what连用。
It’s good to think of the future. 

What do you think of the play?

（3）think about“考虑……”接名词、代词、动词-ing形式或由疑问词引导的不定式或宾语从句。

He’s thinking about a problem. He has thought about it for a long time.

He carefully thought about what I said.

（4）think over“认真考虑”，接名词或代词。接代词时，只可放中间。

Let me think it over. Please think over what I have said.

4. because与 because of    
（1）because 连词，接句子。 because of 是复合介词，后接名词、代词、动名词、what从句等。
I didn’t buy it because it was too expensive.

He lost his job because of his age.

（2）because 引导的从句除用作原因状语外，还可用作表语。但because of不能.
It is because he loves you.  

例：因为下雨，我们决定推迟比赛。（完成译句）

1._____the rain, we decided to put off the match.

2._____it was raining, we decided to put off the match.
答案：1. Because of     2. Because

	II. 句型
There’s plenty of sunshine too, with about 2 250 hours of sunshine every day.

也有充足的阳光，每年大约2 250 小时的光照时间。

plenty of “许多，大量”，既修饰可数名词，也修饰不可数名词。
We don’t have plenty of time to waste.

There are plenty of books in this library.

例：(C) Little Mike’s mother was proud of him because he drew plenty of ___and one of them won the top prize last year.

        A. paint      B. painting     C. paintings 

	L5 Babysitting on a Spring Day

	I. 词汇：

	1.  hold on “抓紧，坚持，（打电话时）别挂断”
   Hold on; everything will be all right.

   Hold on, please. I’ll see if he’s in.

拓展：电话用语 “Hold on, please.”=“Wait a moment, please.”=“One moment, please.”
2.  get off “从……下来”，指从公共汽车、飞机、自行车、马等上面下来，反义词组get on; 从轿车、出租车里出来用get out of, 反义词组为get into。（概一L1）
拓展：get away 度假      get back 返回       get down 吞下；写下  get into参与；开始         get over 解决；克服   get through 顺利通过 get to 到达               get together聚会
例：(C)This bus doesn’t go to the train station. I’m afraid you’ll have to _____at the library and take the A52.

       A. take off      B. put off      C. get off      D. turn off
3. stop doing sth. 与stop to do sth.   （概二L35）
stop doing sth.“停止做某事” 

stop to do sth. “停下来去做另一件事”
Liu Xiang said, “I’ll never stop trying.”
He stopped to have a rest after he finished all the work.

例：(C) --You look too tired. Why not ______a rest?

 --Sounds good.

  A. stop having      B. to stop having     C. stop to have

	II. 句型

	1. Have you ever been a babysitter?    （概一L85）
你曾经当过临时保姆吗？

Have you ever been…?“你曾经……吗？”，是现在完成时的一般疑问句。

现在完成时：表示到目前为止已经完成的动作或存在的状态。结构“have/has+动词的过去分词”，单三用has，其他人称用have。

--Have you ever been to Shanghai?

--No, I haven’t.

They haven’t finished their homework.

例：(D)--Have you ever been to Nanjing?

--Yes, ____

A.I was      B. I do     C. I am      D. I have

2. Thank you for helping me, Brian.

  Thank you for sth./doing sth. “因……而感谢你”
  Thank you for your help.

Thanks a lot / very much for ... “因……非常感谢”
3. This is my first time babysitting.  （概一L141）
  “This is +the/one’s +序数词+time+ doing /to do” “这是（某人）第……次在做（要做）……”,doing表示正在做，to do 表示要做。

This is her second time playing this game.

This is my third time to go abroad.

例：这是他第一次上网聊天。（完成句子）

     This is his _____ ______ _______online. (first time chatting)

	L6 Stories about Spring

	I. 词汇

	1. The temperature can be as low as -15℃…  （概二L17）
   当as…as与表示重量、数量、时间、距离、价格等计量名词连用时，不表示比较，而是形容词词组，“重达……”“多达……”“高达……”
The river is as deep as 10 meters.

as…as还有以下用法：
(1)表示不同人或物在同一性质的同级比较“和……一样……”,第一个as 是副词，接形容词或副词原级，第二个as是连词，后接句子，常省略。
He is as good as you (are).

(2) as …as否定形式“not as/so + adj./adv. +as”“不如…”
He didn’t act as well as you.

(3) 若有twice, three times, half, a quarter 等词修饰时，必须放在第一个as前。
She is not half as clever as she was. 她连以前的一般聪明都没有。
例：(D)--I think English is as ____as maths.

  --I agree with you.

  A. more interesting        B. most interesting   

C. the most interesting     D. interesting

2. We probably won’t see any flowers until May or June!
  until 的用法：         （概一L77）
（1）用于肯定句中,“直到……时（为止）”或“在……以前”，表示动作一直持续到until短语表示的时间为止。谓语动词必须是延续性动词，如live, wait, last, keep, study, stay, work, sleep.
It may last until Friday. He will be working until 5 o’clock.

（2）用于否定句中, “直到……才”表示动作直到until短语才开始。
Don’t open it until your birthday.

例：（B）Tom knew nothing ____his friend told him.

A. because     B. until      C. since      D. if

3. weekend与 weekday   （概一L67）
（1）weekend 的用法
①weekend指“周末”，可数名词，5天工作制国家，指周六和周日。6天工作制国家，指周日。

We should go and have a weekend there.

②表示“在周末”，at/on the weekend 或 at/on weekends （英国用at美国用on）

We usually go shopping at the weekend.

③当weekend与this, that, last, next, every 等搭配时，不用介词at 或on。
I’m going to Dalian this weekend.
We go boating on the lake every weekend.

（2）weekday的用法
①weekday指“工作日”，可数名词，5天工作制国家，指周一至周五；6天工作制国家，指周一至周六，与weekend（周末）相对
Weekdays are always busy here.

②表工作日，常用on weekdays.
I’m busy on weekdays.

	单元语法

	构词法：派生法、合成法、截短法，本单元讲解派生法。
在词根前加前缀或在词根后加后缀，构成一个与原单词意义相近或截然相反的新词的方法叫派生法。

	1. 前缀
除个别词外，前缀一般改变单词的意义，不改变单词的词性。

（1）否定前缀常有：dis-, il-, im-, in-, ir-, mis-, non-, un- . agree-disagree, fair-unfair,  possible-impossible,  understand-misunderstand

（2）其他前缀常有: a-(表语形容词) anti- (反对；抵抗)，auto-(自动), co-(共同), en-(使), inter-(互相), re-(再；又)sub-(下面的；次；小), tele-(强调距离)
co-worker 合作者 enlarge使变大  cooperate 合作 rewrite 重写 subway地铁
2. 后缀：后缀通常改变词性。
（1）构成名词的后缀：-ence, -(e)r/or （从事某事的人），-ese（某地人），-ess（雌性），-ian（精通……的人）, -ist(专业人员)， -ment（性质；状态）， -ness（性质；状态），-tion (动作；过程)。
differ-difference, write-writer, China- Chinese, act-actress, music-musician

（2）构成形容词的后缀：-al, -able（有能力的），-(a)n（某国人的），-en（多用于表示材料的名词后），-ern（方向的）, -ese(某国人的)， -ful, -(ic)al, -ish, -ive, -less（表示否定），-like（像……的），-ly, -ous, -some, -y (表示天气)。

nature-natural, reason=reasonable, America-American, China-Chinese, gold-golden, east-eastern, child-children, snow-snowy

（3）构成副词的后缀：-ly（主要用于形容词之后表示方式或程度）， -wards (主要用于表示方位的词后表示方向)。

angry-angrily    to-towards    east-eastwards

（4）构成数词的后缀：-teen（十几），-ty （几十），-th (构成序数词)。

six-sixteen-sixteenth     four-forty-fortieth
例：用所给词的适当形式填空。
1. If you put your heart into studying English, you will be successful(success) in the future.

2. There are two differences (different) in the following pictures.

3. I live on the twelfth (twelve) floor of the building.

4. There are six Frenchmen (French) talking loudly in the room.

5. It rains heavily (heavy) in Guizhou when the peaches and plums are ripe in June.

6. We should be brave when we meet illnesses and difficulties (difficult).

7. It is unlucky (luck) for him to lose his wallet and cell phone on the playground.
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